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Catherine Chon9 (LKK Auto)

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Frankie Chan'

Subject: FW: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident
Involving SHC2695X & SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Attachments: Survey report.pdf

Dear Catherine,
We refer to the below email,

Please conduct re-inspection for the Third party vehicle SKS9843U.Herewith enclosed survey report for your persual.
Below forward assignment date and venue ,please liaise with Mr. Alex for further communication.

Aside- Frankie,
We have engaged LKK Auto consultant Pte Ltd as SJE.

Thank You

Priya

Motor claims Department - - -
From: Frankie Chan [mailto:frankie_chan@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: Re: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Dear Priya,

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for re-inspection on 7th September 2018
(Friday) @ 10.00am at the following venue :-

Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#01-15 Autohub
Singapore 417921

Contact : 9101 4742 (Alex)

Kindly confirm with us as soon as possible.

Regards
Frankie
JusEquity Law Corporation



- Original Message ----—-

From: JUSEQ

To: frankie_chan@juseq.com.sq

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:31 AM

Subject: FW: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X
& SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

From: Manivel Priyadarshini [mailto:manivel @iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:18 PM

To: 'JUSEQ' <juseq@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Dear Kelvin,
We refer to your below email,
Our panel of Surveyor as follows:-

LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd :- Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

JP Knights Adjusters :- survey@jpknights.com <jimmylim@jpknights.com>

Thank You

With Regard's

Priya Manivel

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Tel : 63476100, Ext-284

Email : manivel@iii.com.sg

From: JUSEQ [mailto:juseq@singnet.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini
Subject: RE: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Dear Priya

Your Ref: MCT18010940/001/MP
Our Ref: JEQ/180096/0118 (HSEC)

We refer to your email of todays’ date.

Before taking instructions from our client with regard to your request for re-inspection, please let us have
your list of surveyors.

We would like to inform that our client is not agreeable to Vicom Ltd being the surveyor to conduct the re-
inspection.

Regards

Kevin Foo



On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
JusEquity Law Corporation

From: Manivel Priyadarshini [mailto:manivel@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:41 AM

To: 'JUSEQ' <juseq@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'SM Coordinator' <smcoordinator@vac.com.sg>

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Without Prejudice — Save as to Cost
Dear Kevin,
We refer to your email below,

We note that the re-appraisal report and your counter proposal had a large difference in COR, So we request to
arrange physical re-inspection for your client Veh no: SKS9843U, Please provide the appointment date for the re-
inspection to our surveyor (‘'vacsm@singnet.com.sg'), 'smcoordinator@vac.com.sg'.

Thank You

With Regard's

Priya Manivel

Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Tel : 63476100, Ext-284
Email ; mqﬂige_l@_iii;c_gr_n{s_gh

From: JUSEQ [mailto:juseq@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

WITHOUT PREJUDICE SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Priya

Your Ref: MCT18010940/001/MP
Our Ref: JEQ/180096/0118 (HSEC)

We refer to your email dated 7.8.2018 and regret to inform that our client is not agreeable to your
surveyor’s recommendations.

Subject to our client’s confirmation, we propose settlement terms as follows: -

1. Damages
a. Costs of repair $ 5,200.00
b. Rental $  900.00
2. Disbursements (at this stage)
a. LTA/GIA $ 36.49
b. Survey Report $ 668.00
3. Costs + GST (at this stage) §  642.00
TOTAL S 7,446.49




Please let us hear from you as soon as possible.
Regards

Kevin Foo
On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
JusEquity Law Corporation

From: Manivel Priyadarshini [mailto:manivel @iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:39 PM

To: 'JUSEQ' <juseq@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Sim Teo Koon' <tk_sim@juseq.com.sg>

Subject: India ref: MCT18010940/001/MP-Your ref: JEQ/180096/0118/HSEC(z)-Accident Involving SHC2695X &
SKS9843U on 31.01.18 Claimant: Atkins Law Corporation

Without Prejudice Save as to Cost

Dear Sir,

We refer to your LOD dated 09.07.18,

We had conducted pre-repair inspection and paper survey for your client vehicle SKS9843U. Herewith enclosed re-

appraisal report for your perusal, In view of the re-appraisal report Strictly without any admission of liability, we are
offering settlement as follows:

Cost of Repair -5 2,200.00
Loss of Rental -S 600.00
Survey report -S 668.00
LTA /GIA fees -S 36.49
Cost Inclusive of Disburs ~ -S 300.00
Total -S 3,804.49

Please confirm acceptance ,we will forward DV asap.

Thank You

With Regard's

Priya Manivel

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Tel : 63476100, Ext-284

Email : manivel@iii.com.sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

4



notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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

5



India Intemafional insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
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Our Ref: JEQ/180096/0118/ HSEC (
Your Ref:

9 July 2018
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INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY PDX 8172
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Dear Sirs o o d marrnon V) [Fh(wl .

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS9843U &
SHC2695X AT ECP EXIT BEDOK ON 31.01.2018

—————

We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that we had taken over conduct from Atkins Law Corporation.

We act for LIM POON HEOK, the owner of motor vehicle no. SKS9843U, in his claim for damages as
a result of the above accident.

We are instructed that on the 31 January 2018, the driver of your insured motor vehicle no. SHC2695X
so negligently drove, managed and controlled the said motor vehicle that he caused or permitted the
same to collide into our client's vehicle.

The said rollisinn was anlalv raiiced hi tha nanlinanca af tha Ariiar Af tnaie inmiisad saabas akinle <a




JusEquity Law Corporation
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre, Singapore 169877

Telephone (65) 6536 9339, (65) 6253.1812; ¢ 7 2008, (65) 6533 2327
Fax : (65) 6253 0120 ( (65).6536
/ Emall : juseq@singnel.com. o websitd :\ JUSeq.com.sg

OurRef  JEQU80096/0118/ HSEC (2l

Your Ref:
9 July 2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY PDX 8172

64 Cecil Street #04/05

|OB Building

Singapore 043711
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD BY CERTIFICATE OF
383 Sin Ming Drive POSTING
GAS Building M l )
Singapore 575717 1 1po r09¢.0 .

Dear Sirs pr\:j '-I. !J'}?(Luld i

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

The said collision was solely caused by the negligence of the driver of your insured motor vehicle no.
SHC2695X.

As a result of the said collision, our client has suffered loss and damage which are set out hereunder
as follows: -

A Damages
a. Cost of repairs $ 6,300.00
b. Rental charges (9 days @ 120.00 per day) $ 1,080.00

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is
privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

JusEquity Law Corporation (Registration No. 200404738E] is a law corporgtion with limited liability







B Disbursements

a. Search Fees /LTA/ GIA (at this stage) $ 36.49
b. Automobile Inspection Report $ 668.00
C  Costwith GST (at this stage) $ 749.00

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents in support of our client's claim: -

a) GIA report lodged by the driver of our client's vehicle;

b) GIA search and document invoice for SHC2695X;

c) Ourletter dated 31 January 2018 to 3© party and his insurers;

d) LTA search result for SHC2695X;

e) Rental invoice from Adel Car Rental & Leasing;

f) Repair invoice from HS Motor Engineering;

g) Automobile Inspection Report & Invoice from PAR Automotive Consultancy;

h) Thirty-four (34) pages colour / non-colour photographs depicting the damage to our client's motor
vehicle.

We had on 31 January 2018 notified you / your insurer of the accident, and a pre-repair survey of our
client's vehicle was carried out.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should
immediately pass this letter and all enclosed documents 1o your insurer.

Please note that you as insurers / owner should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter
within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no altemative but to
commence proceedings against your insured(s) / you without further notice to you.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our clients arising out of the accident, you are
also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully

{‘:’F' _’-)
’/ -~
1

Encl.






MOR118015364 / ETHOZ Prolect Ple Lid - Bukit Balok

-~ ENTHY DATE & TIME: 31/01/2018 15:15

S]..'IEMITTED BY: Jonalhan Lim Kok Siong
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report c.nrrm:lkﬂm delails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5.A_nxnm2mmmhmmmmmum

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avallable upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

Date Of Report 31/01/2018 15:15
Date Of Accident 31/01/2018 09:15
Exact Location Of Accident SLIP RD (FRM ECP) > BEDOK EXIT 7B
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKS9843U
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LIM POON HEOK
NRIC No S0219885A
Email Address NOEMAIL
Moabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94518805
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-94518805
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model FIT 1.3GF A
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
" Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number GA104270/1
Cover Nate Number 18/05/2017-17/05/2018
Driver
Name of Driver LIM POON HEOK
NRIC No S0219885A
Date Of Birth 27/11/1942
Occupation INDOOR

26/12/1963

54 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94518805

OFFICE-84518805
NOEMAIL



A‘_’ dross E;_[r}('!:‘;g 3B[-ED(Z)K NORTH AVE 4
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Reaistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface _DRY—
= R
Other Information v

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidént? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accid&nlf '||

*\Was any body injured in the Accident? [ NO |
~Was any injured conveyed to hospital by \ ‘

ambulance? \
Was any other material or property damager\\? YES }
| ha\(e. been s?pmachsd by upknown_person{ ) NO }
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. '\ //
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1 e
Details of Police Action e
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Regietration Number SHC2685X
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERC LIMO CAB (B)
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number S58225936H
Contact Number 96930125
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

= SKETCH PLAN TS

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detsils of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companjes.
5. Am T I

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will far a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “"Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpase(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or desling with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{Iv) adminlstering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or '

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer{s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal informatlon for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

ntre Personnel's Signature

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) NarE:
Date & Time. NRIC/FIN N
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— Reporting Only

You had been advised by workshop that in the event that sh to claim]__
against your own palicy (OD claim), there Is a Fourtee s clause] |  |Claimop
whereby the clalm must be made within the stipulated frame from Claim TP

the day of occurance.

-
— \/ Claim OD / TP at other workshog

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

AL Q\JM!'\ |

Molieyhelder's Signature Driver's Signature Report antra Parsonnel 5 Signature
Date & Time: (If driver [s not the policyholder) Name
Date & Time: NRIC/FI Nn




2/6/2018

GENERAL

INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref No: GR-18-020170
Date of Request:  06/02/2018

JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road,
#02-06 CES Centre
Singapore 169877

~ar Sir/Madam,

Your Search Criteria:

Date of Accident:  31/01/2018
Place of Accident: ECP
Client Vehicle No: SKS9843U

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF

SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: 0623 - HSEC

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque




2/6/2018 . . Invaice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF
SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION :
_ _ R __ Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am ta S5pm
HECURUS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M40UU1 /7 /35

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-020194
Date of Request: 06/02/2018 Your Ref No: 0623 - HSEC

JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road,
#02-06 CES Centre
Singapore 169877

ar SirfMadam,

Date of Accident:  31/01/2018
Vehicle No: SKS9843U
Place of Accident: SLIP RD (FRM ECP) > BEDOK EXIT 7B

IIb:';(\;r_oivlng Vehicle SHC2695X

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as
requested:

DOCUMENTS |ACCIDENT LOCATION PERDOC (S$) [QTY |AMOUNT (S$)

SHC2695X SLIP RD (FRM ECP) > BEDOK EXIT 78 14.00|1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

T-a images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the
\_ .neral Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and
shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or
their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque



ATKINS LAW CORPORATION

‘ Advocates & Solicitors

Notary Public * Commissioner for Oaths

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre, Singapore 169877

Telephone: (65) 6506-0944, 6506-0940  Facsimile: (65) 6506-0949

E-mail: atkinslawcorp@amail.com Not for service of Court Documents

Our Ref: AL/0623-310118/HSEC (ZL)
Your Ref:  SKS9843U
31 January 2018

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD By Post Only
383 Sin Ming Drive

GAS Building

Singapore 575717

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD By Fax: 6224 4174 Only
Singapore

Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS9843U & SHC2695X ON 31.01.2018
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SKS9843U.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 31 January 2018 at about 0915 hrs, at ECP exit
Bedok involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no. SHC2695X driven by you/ your insured
at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether
you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to

pithfully

Encl.

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is
privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us Immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

Atkins Law Corporation (Registration No. 201110148W) is a law corporation with limited liability



1/31/2Q18 ® Vehicle Hub

O

* Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SHC2695X As At 31 Jan 2018/

09:15:00)

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: HSEC

Current Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 199303821R

Owner Name: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

Registered Address Tvpe: Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
:‘ef:istered Block/House 283

Registered Street Name: SIN MING DRIVE

Registered Unit No.: b

Registered Building Name: GAS BUILDING
Registered Postal Code: 575717
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SHC2695X
Make Description/Model: MERCEDES BENZ / E 220 CDI BLUEEFFICIENCY
Insurance Company Name:INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD



e wwmeii ADEL CAR RENTAL & LEASING
Invoice 3301

TO ADD
February 10, 2018 MR LIM POON HEOK BLK 94B BEDOK NORTH AVE 4
50219885A #10-1383 SINGAPORE 461094.
HP 94518805

Instructions
Refer to CAR RENTAL AGREEMENT SALES ORDER NO: 3305 /[HSM (SKS 9843U)

Quantity Description Unit Price Total
9 DAYS BEING VEHICLE RENTAL - S$120.00 S$1080.00
SKX 7700K TOYOTA COROLLA
ATLIS AUTO 1.6
DATED 31/1/2018 16:15 PM
- 9/2/2018 17:30 PM
Total S$1080.00
o
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Add: Blk 280A Sengkang East Ave #13-645 Singapore 541280. Contact: 9683 5528
Email: adeicar38@yahoo.com



H S MOTOR ENGINEERING

BLOCK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #02-25
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
TEL: 6538 1368 FAX: 6538 1367

7th July 2018

LIM POON HEOK
Block 94B Bedok North Ave 4 #10-1383
Singapore 461094

FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR "HONDA FIT 1.3 GF A" NO. SKS9843U

Final Repair Costs (Lump Sum Basis) as recommended by the Assessor: -

PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY $ 6,300.00

Singapore Dollars: Six Thousand & Three Hundred Only

o5
2

L34



'PAR Automotive Consultancy ...

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapare 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131

Report No: 0283-18-HSM

04 July 2018
Lim Poon Heok
c/o H S Motor Engineering
Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #02-25
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
INVOICE No. 0283-18-HSM
Vehicle No. SKS9843U
S/NO, SERVICES RENDERED Amount due
1 Being accident vehicle appraisal services, transport,
photographs and re-inspection (work in progress and post
Repent ibspection) $668.00

Total amount payable $668.00

Kindly cross your cheque in favour of "PAR Automotive Consultancy"

We thank you in anticipation for your prompt payment.

PAR Automotive Consultancy




 PAR Automotive Consultancy ... ...

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131

Report No: 0283-18-HSM
04 July 2018

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Lim Poon Heok
c/o H S Motor Engineering
Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #02-25

Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No.. SKS9843U Odometer: 039512km
Make & Model: Honda Fit 1.3GF A Colour: White
Chassis number: GK31055773 Date of accident: 31/01/2018
Year of Regn.: 18/05/2015 Date inspected: 02/02/2018
Repairer at: H S Motor Engineering Date inspected (After Repair):  09/02/2018
Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #02-25
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921

STATIC CHECKS, where applicable:

Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH /Make RH / Make Size
Front: Smm/Yokohama Smm/Yokohama 175/70R 14
Rear: 5mm/Yokohama Smm/Yokohama 175/70R 14

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:

Impact on the rear portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice" basis.



PAR Al{tomdﬁve Consultancy

Parts and Labour Assessment

Report No: 0283-18-HSM

Description of part

Rear bumper

Rear bumper grille cover RH/LH
Rear bumper end seal cover RH/LH
Rear bumper side retainer RH/LH
Rear end panel

Rear end panel antenna sensor

Rear end panel buzzle sensor

Rear end panel inner top garnish

Rear exhaust aluminium hear shield
Rear exhaust gasket

Rear exhaust rubber moulding

Rear exhaust silencer box

Rear fender air vent RH/LH

Rear fender glass moulding RH/LH
Rear fender inner upholstery cover RH/LH
Rear fender RH/LH

Rer number plate lamp RH/LH

Rear spare tyre inner upholstery top cover
Rear spare tyre panel

Rear spare tyre retainer lock

Rear spare tyre sponge tray

Tailgate

Tailgate outer garnish

Tailgate out gamish log "H"

Tailgate damper RH//LH

Tailgate hinge RH/LH

Tailgate inner pull gamish

Tailgate inner upholstery garnish
Tailgate mechanism lock

Tailgate mechanism lock striker
Tailgate reflector lamp back rubber gasket
Tailgate reflector lamp RH/LH
Tailgate rubber guide stopper RH/LH
Tailgate weatherstrip

Tailgate windscreen moulding

Tailgate wiper motor

Vehicle No: SKS9843U

LH

HH_NNMHh-H_NN_—D——_HHNMMMM—MHPOH)-—H.—MNN—8

Condition as
inspected

squashed
reuse
reuse
necessary
buckled
shorted
shorted
fractured
reuse
necessary
distorted
bent

- warped

Annex A: Page |

Repairer's

estimate

492,70
32.60
121.60
33.00
332.50
104,70
60.10
60.80
25.20
4230
33.00
481.60
47.00
93.00
331.40
1,036.60
66.40
186.00
697.00
21.40
101.50
716.30
190.40
15.50
184.20
100.00
14.90
98.00
157.10
27.50
50.40
195.00
30.40
92.30
95.00
76 .80

Report No:0283-18-HSM-SKS9843U

Our
adjustment

49270 ~
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Amnex A- Page 2
Report No'0283-18-HSM-SKS98431]

. PAR Aut(;moﬁve Consultancy

Rear tail lamp back rubber gasket RH/LH 2 necessary 62.60 62.60

Rear tail lamp inner pancl RH/LH 2 repair 150.60 0.00

Rear tail lamp RH/LH 2 fractured 425.00 42500 ~

Subtotal before discourit 7,082.40 4,534.60 504
Percentage discount 0% and 20% 0.00 906,92
Sub-total 1 7,08240  3,627.68 <\

Rear bumper clip - set 1 necessary 30.00 30.00

Rear bumper reverse sensor - set 1 shorted 350.00 300.00 e

Rear end panel inner top garnish clip 1 necessary 25.00 25.00

Rear fender inner upholstery trim cover clip RH/LH - set 2 necessary 60.00 60.00 XAV

Rear number plate ¢/w holder 1 bent 50.00 40.00 X

Tailgate outer gamish clip - set | necessary 25.00 25.00 X'

Tailgate inner upholstery trim garnish clip - set 1 necessary 40.00 40.00

Tailgate reverse camera 1  shorted 550.00 550.00 « A

Tailgate windscreen sealant I necessary 80.00 80.00 42

Rear tail lamp chrome bezel - set 1 necessary 250.00 250.00 ¢

Tailgate lamp chrome bezel - set |  necessary 250.00 250.00 5o

Rear tail lamp clip RH/LH - set 2 necessary 30.00 30.00

Subtotal before discount  1,740.00  1,680.00 /[ <

Percentage discount 0% and 0% 0.00 0,00

Sub-total 2 1,740.00  1,680.00
Parts-total 8,822.40  5307.68

LABOUR

1. To straighten and panel beating rear fender RH/LH, rear floor 1,400.00 1,100.00 »~ =
pauei and 1ear flame members. Tu sui and weld 1car eod panci.

To remove and refit above parts.

2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas. 1,600.00 1,200.00 5 we
3. To check and rectify wiring system. 80.00 50.00 2o
4. To remove and refit rear windscreen 150.00 120.00 2
5. To remove and refit rear exhaust pipe 150.00 120.00

6. To rust proof affected areas. 120.00 60.00

Labour total 3,500.00 2,650.00 | ‘_-.’}_

Parts & Labour total  12,322.40 7,957.68
Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on LUMP SUM repairs is : $6,300.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is : 8 ¢

. = 7 )

o ._‘;. 1 . -3 <
B J Loi (IEng MIMI, AIRTE) = e

Aulomolive Appraiser



¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref . CS/1118015507/Gsbe2
90502108 BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 RS HESSESS |||||‘m||||||”|"|||"I||
Code: lI2
£ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SHC 2695X Veh. Inspected SKS 8843U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT18010940/001/MP Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PRIYA Assign Date 27/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAFIT c.c 1317
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. GK31055773 Colour WHITE
Odometer 48818 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[175/70 R14 YOKOHAMA 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  31/01/2018 Inspection Date 07/09/2018
Survey held at H S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-15 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKS 9843U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop é’ (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BUMPER REPLACED 492,70 492.70
2|REAR BUMPER GRILLE COVER RH /LH REUSE 32.60 -
2|REAR BUMPER END SEAL COVER RH/ LH REUSE 121.60 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH / RH REPLACED 33.00 33.00
1|REAR END PANEL REPLACED 332.50 332.50
1|REAR END PANEL ANTENNA SENSOR REPLACED 104.70 104.70
1|REAR END PANEL BUZZLE SENSOR REPLACED 60.10 60.10
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH REPLACED 60.80 60.80
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD REUSE 25.20 -
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET NOT NECESSARY 42.30

2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 33.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY 481.60 -
2|REAR FENDER AIR VENT RH / LH NOT NECESSARY 47.00 -
2|REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING RH/ LH REUSE 93.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY COVER RH / LH REUSE 331.40 -
2|REAR FENDER LH/RH REPAIRED SEE 1,036.60 -

LABOUR
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP RH / LH NOT NECESSARY 66.40 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE INNER UPHOLSTERY TOP COVER REPLACED 186.00 186.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL REPAIRED SEE 697.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR SPARE TYRE RETAINER LOCK REUSE 21.40 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE SPONGE TRAY REPLACED 101.50 101.50
1| TAILGATE REPLACED 716.30 716.30
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 190.40 -
1|TAILGATE OUT GARNISH LOG "H" NOT NECESSARY 15.50 -
2|TAILGATE DAMPER RH / LH NOT NECESSARY 184.20 -
2|TAILGATE HINGE RH / LH NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1| TAILGATE INNER PULL GARNISH REUSE 14.90 -
1| TAILGATE INNER UPHOLSTERY GARNISH REPLACED 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK REPLACED 157.10 157.10
1| TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 27.50 -
2|TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET REPLACED 50.40 50.40
2|TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP RH / LH REPLACED 195.00 195.00

Report Ref No. CS/I1118015507/Gsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L ~ ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stima OPB(;) (31'
2| TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER RH/LH NOT NECESSARY 30.40 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP REPLACED 92.30 92.30
1|TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING REPLACED 95.00 95.00
1| TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 76.80 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET RH /LH REPLACED 62.60 62.60
2|REAR TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL RH / LH REPAIRED SEE 150.60
LABOUR
2|REAR TAIL LAMP RH/LH REPLACED 425.00 425.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -652.60
7,082.40 2,610.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) REPLACED 350.00 200.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN) REPLACED 25.00 25.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM COVER |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
CLIP RH/LH (SN)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE C/W HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 =
1|SET TAILGATE INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH REPLACED 40.00 40.00
CLIP (SN)
1|TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00 :
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) REPLACED 80.00 40.00
1|SET REAR TAIL LAMP CHROME BEZEL (SN) REPLACED 250.00 50.00
1|SET TAILGATE LAMP CHROME BEZEL (SN) REPLACED 250,00 50.00
2|SET REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP RH /LH (SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1,740.00 465.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING REAR FENDER 1,400.00 600.00
RH/LH, REAR FLOOR PANEL AND REAR FRAME
MEMBERS. TO CUT AND WELD REAR END PANEL. TO
REMOVE AND REFIT ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR FENDER LH/ RH, REAR SPARE TYRE
PANEL AND REAR TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL RH / LH.
TO PUTTY, RE-SPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED 1.600.00 800.00
AREAS.
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00

Report Ref No. CS/11118015507/Gsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ()
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 120.00 60.00
3,500.00 1,590.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,322.40 4,665.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/I1118015507/Gsbe2

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




